SHOW REGULATIONS & BY-LAWS

- 1. The Showground will be open to the public at 7am, except during the time the judging is in progress, when they may be excluded from any part of the Showground so used for Exhibits or from the Hall.
- All persons, including Competitors and Exhibitors, will be admitted to the Showground in accordance with the charges, exceptions and conditions detailed in that part of the schedule titled "Admission to the Ground" and "Application for Membership".
- 3. Conditions: See each Class in the Schedule. Printed forms may be obtained on application to the Secretary. Ring Events close thirty (30) minutes before the scheduled time of Event.
- 4. Exhibits in Horses in Action Classes must be on the ground at least thirty (30) minutes before time of starting the Event for which they are entered.
- 5. Every Exhibit, except where otherwise specified, must be the bona fide property of the Exhibitor fourteen (14) days prior to the Show. All Exhibits, unless otherwise specified must be in their allotted places at the time specified in the relevant Section on the day of the Show.
- 6. Any Exhibitor giving wrong description of his or her Exhibit with the intention of deceiving or defrauding the Society shall be disqualified from exhibiting at any future Show and the particulars of the case shall be published in the proceedings of the Society. Exhibitors will be required to make a statutory declaration regarding their Exhibits if the Committee so desires.
- 7. An Exhibit Ticket will be produced for each Exhibit and must be affixed or placed according to the instructions of the Steward.
- 8. The Breeding Year for Horses, dates from 1st August and for Cattle from 1st February, in each year.
- The Judges are empowered to decide on the age of any Exhibit of livestock, and in Sheep Section to which Class they belong; and, if wrongly penned, order removal to proper Class before judging commences.
- 10. Attendants at all times during the Show shall be under control and direction of the Stewards in their respective Section. Attendants in charge of Exhibits in Horse, Sheep and Cattle Sections must remain in attendance until the judging in their respective Classes is completed. Failure in this direction renders the Exhibitor liable for disqualification for any offence.

JUDGING

- 11. The judges will enter their duties at 9.30am and exhibitors and the public may be excluded while judging is in progress.
- 12. Should the Steward have any reason to suspect that any Exhibit is dangerous or objectionable, they may have same removed from, or refuse its admission, to the ground.
- 13. No Exhibit shall be qualified to compete which has been declared by the Society's Judge during the Show to be suffering from any kind of parasite, contagious or infectious disease; neither shall such Exhibit be entitled, if in that condition, to receive a Prize if awarded unless the Committee shall consider that the owner of such Exhibit was not to blame in the matter. The Judge shall give his decision in writing, and duly signed, to the Secretary before the close of the Show, and such opinion shall be final on all points without recourse.
- 14. All ties in Section Prizes will be decided on countback method. If still a tie then the Competitor who wins against the most Entries shall be preferred.

SHOW REGULATIONS & BY-LAWS

PROTESTS

15. All protests must be in writing and accompanied by a deposit of \$5.00 and lodged with the Show Clerk, within two (2) hours of the decision protested against. Should any protest be found, after due consideration, to be frivolous or unfounded, the deposit shall be forfeited to the Society. The decision of the Committee shall be final on all points without recourse.

GENERAL

- 16. Any person insulting or interfering with the Judges, Stewards or any Members of the Committee will be subject to removal from the hall or ground.
- 17. Every reasonable care will be taken of Exhibits, but no responsibility will be incurred by the Society.
- Ordinary precautions will be taken to guard against fire and to protect the property of the Society and Exhibits, but Exhibits will not be insured at the cost of the Society.
- 19. The Society will not be responsible for any accidents that may be caused through or by any Exhibits or Exhibitor, and it shall be a condition of entry that each Exhibitor shall hold the Society blameless and indemnified against any legal proceedings arising from any such accident.
- 20. ALL PRIZE MONEY WILL BE PAID ON SHOW DAY AND IF NOT CLAIMED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE SHOW, MAY BE FORFEITED AND REVERT TO THE FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY. TROPHIES WILL BE PRESENTED ON SHOW DAY AT 3.45pm AT THE OFFICE.
- Persons contravening any of the Society's Rules and Regulations shall forfeit any Prize that may be awarded them.
- 22. The Society shall act and be governed by the uniform By-Laws of the Affiliated Agricultural Society of Western Australia.
- 23. Exhibits must not be removed from their allotted places before 5pm after which their owners are expected to remove them. No Exhibits will be allowed to remain in the hall after 6pm.

LETTERS OF APPRECIATION

THE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY IS INDEBTED TO THE GENEROUS SUPPORT SHOWN BY ALL THE TROPHY DONORS. CONGRATULATIONS TO THE WINNERS OF TROPHIES.

A short note to thank the Donor would be appreciated.